BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso TO: Berke, Warren (CB9); Cheong, Suki Suwen (CB9); Robertson, Felice

Borough President (CB9); Wolseley, Lorianne (CB9); Cox, Nicola (Comm. Resident);
Craver, John (Comm. Resident);
Dante B. Arnwine Giron, Esteban (Comm. Resident); Thomas, Thomas (Comm. Resident)
District Manager
. FROM: Patricia Moses, Committee Chair
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair . .
RE: ULURP/Land Use Committee Meeting
WarrenP.Berke
1*Vice Chair DATE: Wednesday, June 8, 2022
Francisca Leopold The meeting of the ULURP/Land Use Committee has been scheduled as follows:
2" Vice Chair
Linda Watson-Lorde

Executive Secretary DATE: Tuesday, June 14, 2022

Dexter Roberts TIME: 7:00pm

Treasurer
Eve-lyn Williams PLACE: Zoorr_l Virtual Platform
Member-at-Large Meeting Number: 893 50632882
Phone: 1(646) 558-8656

Nicolas Almonor https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89350632882

Member-at-Large
AGENDA

I.  Meeting Call to Order
a. Rules of Order for CB9
b. Welcome Committee Members & Guests
II.  Old Business
a. Update on Re-submission of Fenimore Street Block Association
Downzoning Application
Update on pending court case — 54 Crown Street
Update by Committee Member S. Cheong on 341 Troy Avenue BSA
Application
I1l.  New Business
a. NHP Presentation — 777 Rutland Road
IV.  Open Discussion
V.  Adjournment
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